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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 9:36 AM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/7/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

Survey WorkShop WorkShap WorkShop | Survey Additional
5N | OIC Claim Na. Date Yahicle hame Address Contact Time 01 VEH DOA | Remarks
BLK 2001 #01-
$:58 21ANG MO KID
MT/ 1049915 MOTOR PTE INDUSTRIAL LEENMA f
1n bo2 227773019 | FBFI1SZE LTD PARK 1 BASZ4E38
10 ANG MO
KID IND PK 2-A
#01-05/06 AMK
SOON HOCK AUTOPOINT
MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE IS LYNN
12 22/7/2019 | SHDBSE2T | LTD SER04T 65425119
60 JALAN LaM
HUAT #03-
3536 Erel
MT/1054108- VERMODGEN SINGAPORE Tejano /
15 001 22/7/201% | SMGO3ITE | ACEPTELTD | 737869 HO044596

Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte |brahim
Admin Assistant
Maotor Department

T +b65 6430 7902
www.income. com.

(' Incom At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Pedormance, Growth,

i e inncvation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we wanl our people to exempiify
(N5
n E m Find out more at Income.com.sg/ careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL

ny




i ﬂlsclaimer 4

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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~ Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additional
5N | O Claim No. Date Yehicle Hame Address Contact Thrme 01 VEH DOA Remarks
BLK 4001
#01-21ANG
56 G MO KID
MT/1049915- MOTOR PTE | INDUSTRIAL LEENA J
1 Arhari | 002 2172019 FBFI1S2E LTD PARK 1 G4524R98 SLUTE22G D6/06/19
10 ANG MD
KID IND PK
2-4 201-
SOON 05/06 AME
HOCK AUTOPOINT
Wa MT/1054155- MOTOR PTE | SINGAPORE M5 LYNN [
a T 02 14/7/2019 SHODB582T LTD 568047 65425119 SIVSESTY 18/07/19
60 JALAN
LAM HUAT
VERMOGEN | 803-35/36 Ezel
Enc MT/1054106 ACEPTE SINGAPORE Tejano /
E | Tang a0l 22712019 | SMGI3ISTE | LTD TITHES 8044556 SMK4087L | 18/07/19
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department

T +65 6430 7902

WaW INCOME.COM.SE

(/Income

nEED

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFODRE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL.

At Income. we are ‘In with You™ on Performance, Growih,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we wanl our people to exemplify,

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

N

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

2
] Name of Driver MOHAMED BIN ANSARI
NRIC Mo 5124184505
Dats Of Birth 03091957
Cccupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 0G/0B/1881
Driving Expearignce a7 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gander MALE
Moblle Numkbier (LOCAL) +B5-84088254
Fax Mumber
Contact Numbar OFFICE-84098254
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Puga 1 of 17




Addrass

Pastcoda
Was drivar an emplayas of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vaehicla Reglstration Numbar of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden!

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
Invalved in the accideni

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknawn person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Deatails of Police Action

Was the accldent raported to the palica?
If Yes, Plaase state which Police Station
Paolice Station Name

Police Station Address

Palica Station Contact

Was notice of Intendad Prosecution given?

If Yes.againsl whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED POLICE REPORT
Altachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
Was thers any audio recordad?

Vahicla Registralion Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Calour
Details Of Proporties
Vehicla Catagory

Name of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Addrass

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

208 BUKIT BATOK ST 21
#02-T8

SB850206
ND
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
ORY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO

YES

QUEENSTOWN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: NO. 15 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE , POSTCODE: 148725 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-47185968 - FAX NO: 64715299
NO

YES
NOD
NO

SLUTE22G
TOYOTA SIENTA

PRIVATE HIRE
LOW KIM HAN
STT224052

Fuga 2 of 17




Natura Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Diriver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName MOHAMED BIN ANSARI

Approximate Age

Injurles Sustain REFER TO POLICE REPORT
Injured person in which vehicie? FBF9152E
Wern seal balls wam?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospilal by NO
ambulance?

Addrass
Postcoda

Page 3of 17



Skatch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corpectly the detalls of the ectldent to spred up the chitm: procss,

6. The repart will be lorwarded by the inssirers of the GIA Recards Management Contre evtabfished by the General Insursnce
Asenciatlon of Singapore [G18) for archiving and that coples of this repor will for = fes be made svailsble upon applicetlen by
interested parties.

7. By the lndgment of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report at thie cenire and to coples of
the report being mode available alaresald,

8. Contant under the Personel Data Protection Act [POPA)

I enderstand, scknowledge, sgree and consent that

{al My insured, my warkshop and the General Insurance Associs ion of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfee process my persanil datafperonal lnfermation set out in this [ferm| and any other persanal information
provided by me or posssssed by my insurer (collectively te “Personal Infarmation®] and disclose and trunsfier sseh
Personal Information to sll invuren(s) who have nsured vehiche(s) Invatved in this sceident jall Insumer(s) who have insures
vehiclefs) imvolved in this accident thall be collectively refevred to m the “Insurers”), the insurers' lowysra/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and sny ralevant #ovtrnment agency/authority {sech as the police), for the purpasaii)
ol:
(i) processing, handiing snd/or dealing with my ciaems including the setttement of the daims and sny necessary

Imeestigations relating to the claims

(I} Investigsting the accident andfor my caims;
fill} carrying aut snd/or dedling with my instructions er regponding t any enguiries by ine;

{iv) administering my clatms (including the malling of carrespandence, statemenis, invoices, reports o notioes 1o me,
which eould invelve disdosure of certain peraonal dats shout me to bring about deBvery of the same as well ai an the
external taver of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) camplying with applicable law In sdminlitering, processing, handling mndfor dealing with iy el [Collect vy the
Purpoiss”)

(B} oMl nstireris] who have insured vehiclais] Involved In this accident snd the Insurers’ loyeraflaw firma, mayare permitted
ta callert, use, disclase and/or process my Persanal information for ane or more of the above Purposes: and

[£}  my Personal informatian may/can be disclosed by mry of the insiirers and/or GIA 10 thelr third party sarvics providers s
mmtﬁmmmmmLuﬁ'ﬂmhmmﬂﬁnmhmrwmﬂrh:huun.—p.—-_
1] mynmlmmmuﬂmhmmmmm:ﬁmhmmmwwﬂmM-:um.
myestigation and management in present and afl fiture claims.
[e) theinformation wa colected under [d) sbove may be shared / disclnssd;
1) 1o altinsurers wndyor sy other third partias thar assist in rvalusnng, investigating. controlling o menaging fraud,
regulators, law enforcemant and government agencles ss ressenably required for the purpeses siwted, or
(Y for carnplying with requiremants undes any regulations, laws or court orders,

IDAC B e
10 JuN 209 511 nf'.thﬁr;.-.ﬁi Al Hand
Singuvoie Gide1§

e Tel: 8580 313 Fas: gy e
T L Email: vachbuPain. mer oy - o
i gy
Fnﬁq#um'lhmurt Driver's Slgnature Reparting Centre Personnsls Signatune
Dare & Time: (I térhwmr 1s not thie pofcyhalder) Mama:
Date & Time: WRICITIN Ne:

Page d ol 17



Sketch Plan #2 Pg, 1
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POLICE FORCE T/2019060772018

1of4

Palice Station Of Origin:
Queenstown N.P.C Report No. T/20180607/2018

3 Queensway #01-03 SINGAPORE 148073
Tel No: 1800-4719880

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

07/06/2019 04:14 15

Informant’s Particulars i =

Name of Informant: Address:

MOHAMED BIN ANSARI APT BLK 206 BUKIT BATOK STREET 21 #02-78 SINGAPORE
850206

ID Type /1D No.. Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 51241945G Home/Office: Mobile: 84098254

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex; Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 61 03/09/1957 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Boyanese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

PART TIME GRAB DRIVER Class: 2B,3A Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident | M = : . "
Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:

E:;t, Others Drive: Accident: Straight Road
s No 06/06/2019 23:45

Location:

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2

UPPER THOMSON ROAD

LORNIE ROAD

Along Lomie Viaduct towards Lomnie Highway lane 2 near to lamp post 14V1F, beside Mount Alvernia

Hospital

| Lamp Post Number: 14V1F
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
No

Mﬂlnﬂfﬂhiﬂl& lrm:lvnd IR R T 11 T _ g R S e
Vehicle No. | Type . |Make . '[Mode T Goer 'i ‘Condition
FBF2152E | Motorcycle YAMAHA FZ 16 Red Seriously

Damaged
SLU7622G | Car TOYOTA SIENTA Red Slightly |1

Damaged
Details of Vehicle Insurance it A

Vehicle No. ltnsumnauﬂnmpany IR . ey
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POLICE FORCE L
Police Station Of Origin: “ord
Queenstown N.P.C Report No. T/20100807/2018
3 Queensway #01-03 SINGAPORE 149073
Tel No: 1800-4719909 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Dotalls of Vehicle Insurance i ' o e
| Vehicle No. | Insurance Company © i | Insurance No Effective | Expiry Date
FBF9152E | MSIG INSURANCE {EIMGAPOREJ MSDSMT19394605 30/01/2019 29/01/2020
PTE. LTD. I I =
Details of Person Invoived =1 : ; |
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
"Name "MOHAMED BIN ANSAR IDNo. I S12419456 |
-
Related Vehicle FBFg152E (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 84098254
Hospital/Clinic ALEXANDRA HOSPIT, AL Class of Class: 2B,3A
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
| Expiry Date
Date Treatment 07/06/2019 Date Disnha[gg 07/086/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave Degree of Injury [ Siight
Driver s @ k S
Name | LOWKIM HAN ID No. 877224052
Related Vehicle SLU7622G (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
[ Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NiL
[ No. of Days granted Madical Leave [ NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL |
Brief Details

change lane without signalling, and his car then moved into my lane and the side of his vehicle hit onto
my motorcycle handle. | did not have any time to react and my motorcycle then overturn and skidded on

the road towards the first lane.

My motoreycle suffered damages to the handlebar, the clutch and engine was unable to stari, the
compartment box was also shattered. The car suffered slight dent and scratches to the right side
passenger door. The driver claimed that his mirror was damaged however when | went to take a look, it



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE AT AR

T/20180607/2018 *

Police Station Of Origin: Jot4
Queenstown N.P.C Report No. T/20180607/2018
3 Queensway #01-03 SINGAPORE 148073

Tel No: 1800-4719989 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

was still intact without any damage.

| suffered scratches and abrasions to my left hand, both arms and both knees, | also needed 4 stitches to
my left forearm and also abrasion to my upper lip. | sought treatment at Alexandra Hospital, and was
given 5 days of medical leave (ALEX19005749). The driver has Iin-car camera footage. This is the first
time such an incident has happened to me.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Queenstown N.P.C

3 Queensway #01-03 SINGAPORE 149073
Tel No: 18004719999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

AR

T/20190607/2018

40f4
Repart No. T/201806807/2018

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy o 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
D/
Sgt 3 YIP XUANYU MZ

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

R
Date/Time:

07/06/2019 04:14

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPIAEIT/
SI MOHAMAD ZULFAZDL| BIN ABDULLAH

Contact No.: 65476204

Classification Of Case-

Authentication Stamp

NP1G8 M‘lz,



SG 98 MOTORPTELTD

4001, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 589622
Tel: 6452 4898 Fax: 6452 4868
Emall: sg_motor_enterprise@yahoo.com.sg

Date: 17 July 2019

To : NTUC By Fax: 6338-1500

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Tel:
VEHICLE NO FBF 9152E Yamaha FZ16
ACCIDENT DATE: 6 June 2019
Description Qty Quotation $
1 Front Mudguard 1. — 1 220.00 *~
2 Handle Bar & w4 1 23500 A K
3 Clutch Lever [ .4 1 125.00 —
4 Head Lamp Assy + 4 1 350.00 =
5 Mirror LH -t 1 95.00 °
6 Front LH Signal 1 -4 1 95.00 —
7 Handle Grip 12 1 98.00
8 Balancer s\, ) 1 set 170.00
9 Tank Cover LH Veudwt | dusmdsa 1 180.00 .—
10 Front Rim ey 1 450.00 *
11 Fork Tube ri 1 set 480.00 ~
12 Fork Oil Seal r~ju 1 125.00 7
13 Rear LH Signal Light « .4 1 95.00
14 Rear LH Side Tail Cover Cwnt 1 18500 L—
15 Rider Seat ‘o 1 105.00
16 Chair Guard sad b, 1 135.008 —
Sub-Total 3,153.00
Less 10% 315.30

Sub-Total  |Y44d 0D 283770
ﬁ,cht-v-s'r Gl X | 150 60 67> .99 %0
(var o



' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- = 51 Libl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industriai Park, Singapane 408833
- TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No 180807198R GST Reg No. 19-9607108-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  CS/INC18012845/Dqf3n2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  25-11-2018 NMI"IMI‘I"‘
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: AZHARI Coda: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SLU 76226 Veh. Inspected FBF 9152E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1048815-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA BTE IBRAHIM Assign Date 22/07r2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHAFZ 16 c.c 153
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. ME121COTBB2017685 Colour RED
Odometer BB131 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |100/B0 R17 METZELER 2 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre [130/70 R17 METZELER 2 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND REAR
PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/0622019 [Inspect Date / Time ~ 22107/2019 ( 02:00 PM )
Survey held at SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 4007 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e - ma 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 3581 FAX: B256 4115

Reg. No 169607 188R GST Reg. No, 19-9607158-R Page No. 1ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBF 9152E

ay ~ Description of Parts | condition | Fstimate By | Our’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT MUDGUARD TO REPAIR SEE 220.00 -
LABOUR
1|HANDLE BAR NOT NECESSARY 235.00 -
1|CLUTCH LEVER cur 125.00 125.00
1|HEAD LAMP ASSY NOT NECESSARY 350,00 -
1|MIRROR LH curt §5.00 85.00
1|FRONT LH SIGHAL cuT 9500 8500
1|HANDLE GRIP TORM 88.00 G8.00
1|SET BALANCER DISLODGE 170.00 170.00
1|TANK COVER LH DENTED / 180,00 180.00
DISTORTED
1|FRONT RIM TO REPAIR 5EE 450,00 -
LABOUR
1|SET FORK TUBE NOT NECESSARY 480,00 .
1|FORK QIL SEAL NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|REAR LH SIGNAL LIGHT cuT 95.00 85,00
1|REAR LH SIDE TAIL COVER cuT 185.00 185.00
1|RIDER SEAT TORM 105.00 105.00
1|CHAIR GUARD BROKEN 135.00 135.00
1|[EXHAUST GUARD cuT 150.00 150.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -330.30 =144.30
2.972.70 128870
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOX (SN) BROKEN 280.00 250.00
1|REAR BOX RACK [SN) TO REPAIR SEE 185.00 .
LABOUR
465.00 250.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
REMOVE & REPLACE NECESSARY PARTS ALIGN & 250.00 180.00
ETC.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
MUDGUARD, FRONT RIM AND REAR BOX RACK.

Report Ref No. CS/INC18012845/Dqgf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Emgupnru 4080933
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. Mo 190607198R GS5T Aeg. Mo, 19-85607 198-R Page No.2 ol 2
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty | Description of Parts Condition | & mm‘t‘gﬂ o
REMOVE & REPLACE FORK ASSY TOP UP FORK OIL & NOT NECESSARY 120,00
FRONT RIM,
PUTTY & RESPRAY TOUCH UP PAINT WORK. 250,00 150,00
BE0.00 330.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,097.7T0 1,B78.TO
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19012845/Dqf3n2
ANG BRYAN TAN| K.K.LAU CPTIRET)
Automotive Assessor | Investigator BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

DEBCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Rapart (s mads salsry bor ife use snd banabil of the Cliant namad on The ront pags ol fhs Repen.

REGD Auto Cansultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




